
WHITEWATER TOWNSHIP 
PARKS AND RECREATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

AGENDA FOR REGULAR MEETING 
August 15, 2023 

7:00 PM, Whitewater Township Hall 
5777 Vinton Road, Williamsburg, MI 49690 

Phone 231-267-5141/Fax 231-267-9020 

Topic: Parks and Rec Advisory Committee Meeting 
Time: August 15, 2023, 07:00 PM Eastern Time (US and Canada) 

 
 

1. Roll Call of Committee Members 
2. Set/Adjust Meeting Agenda 
3. Declaration of Conflict of Interest 

 

4. Public Comment: Any person shall be permitted to address a meeting of the committee. Public 
comments shall be carried out in accordance with the following rules and procedures: 

a. Comments shall be directed to the Committee, with questions directed to the Chair. 
b. Any person wishing to address the Committee shall speak from the lectern and state his/her 

name and address. 
c. Persons may address the commission on matters that are relevant to township Parks and 

recreation issues. 
d. No person shall be allowed to speak more than once on the same matter, excluding the time 

needed to answer Committee members’ questions. 
e. Public comment shall be limited to 3 minutes. 

 

5. Approval of July 17, 2023 regular meeting minutes 
6. Correspondence: 

7. Reports/Presentations/Announcements/Comments 
 

8. Unfinished Business: 
1) Lossie Trail wetland/bridge improvement; RFP Engineering Services due 8/14– review any quotes 

received (see attached) and make recommendations to the board to who we recommend for this phase of 

engineering services to get po authorization. 

2) SPARKS Grants; waiting on second round results. Nothing posted yet 

5) BCNA Trail design: requested 'official' quote from Steve Lagerquest at GTLC (see attached). Review 

and determine if we can submit to the board for approval to move this step forward. 

6) WWT Park Playground Toddler equipment addition: no movement, trying to get an engineer to draw 

up site plan.  

 
9. New Business: 

 
10. Next Meeting September 19, 2023 
11. Public Comment 
12. Adjournment 

 

Whitewater Township will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services to individuals with 
disabilities who are planning to attend. Contact the township clerk at 231-267-5141 or the TDD at 800-649- 
3777. 



Page 1 of 2 Parks and Rec 07/17/2023   DRAFT 
 
 
 

DRAFT 

Whitewater Township 

Parks and Recreation Advisory Committee 

Minutes for Regular Meeting 

July 17, 2023 

Call to order 7:00 p.m. 

Roll Call:    Butler, Melton, Cosgrove, Voice, Glenn  

                 Absent:  Hubbell 

Also present:  Recording Secretary MacLean 

Set / Approve Agenda:  Set   

Declaration of Conflict of Interest:   None 

Public Comment:   None 

Approval of minutes:   

MOTION by Cosgrove, second by Melton to approve May 16, 2023, meeting minutes.   

On voice vote, all in favor.  Motion carried. 
 

Reports/Presentations/Announcements/Comments/Correspondence:   

RFP example included in the packet for discussion. 

Clean spread sheet of the SPARK application provided by the Clerk. 

 

Unfinished Business:   

1.   BCNA remainder tree removal – completed June 7-8.    Removed the debris. They also included a mowing of LRNT 

and BCNA.     

A shooting range is set up on the LRNT by an adjacent property owner.   

Largent / Grand Traverse Conservation District (GTCD) went in and mowed both trails.  It takes approximately four hours 

for each trail.  They charged $400. 

Glenn notes that the trail maintenance will be discussed during the 2024/2025 budget time.  Lawn maintenance 

company may be able to handle it mowing the trails a couple times each year.  Can plan / contract with GTCD. 

2.  Lossie Trail wetland/bridge improvement:   Create Request For Proposal (RFP) for preliminary engineering design 

services for bids.  A couple samples are included.  The RFP would go out to the local papers and specific firms such as, 

Gordie Frasier, F&V, Gosling Czubak, Builders Exchange, etc.  Additional information and trail map will be provided upon 

request.  Include a due date of August 14.   

3.  Hi Pray playground:  Final inspection done – PASSED.  Park closed signs were removed.   

Discussion of budgeting for weed removal in batting cage and playground area. 

4.   SPARKS grants were resubmitted for second round of funds with some clarification and modifications.   
 

5.  BCNA Trail design:  requested “official” quote from Steve Lagerquist of the Grand Traverse Regional Land 

Conservancy (GTRLC) for a design for the BCNA loop and possibly connector trail. 
 

6.  Whitewater Township Park playground toddler equipment addition:  Melissa has not received anything back from 

Mark Pressel to request engineering quote to do a drawing.  Any other suggestions?  Was this ever added to a board 

agenda as a project to approve?   Glenn notes that there are $30,000 in unspecified funds in the Rec Fund with his 

recollection that it may have been line itemed there rather than in the Park Fund. 

Packet provided to the Board previously with all of the details from the equipment manufacturer.  Need an engineer to 



Page 2 of 2 Parks and Rec 07/17/2023   DRAFT 
 
 
 

do the map, per the Board. 

 

New Business:   

1.  Zoom discussion – The majority of the time there is not anyone on Zoom when we have operated with it.  Address 

again when the Board resolves the issues of access. 

 

2.  Mowing contract for LRNT and BCNA trails – discussed previously.   
 

Committee Comment and Discussion:    

 

Next regular meeting:   Tuesday, August 15, 2023, 7 p.m.     

Public Comment:   None 
 

Adjournment:  8:07 p.m. 
 

Respectfully submitted,   

Lois MacLean 

 Recording Secretary 



LEGAL NOTICE 
WHITEWATER TOWNSHIP 

REQUEST FOR BIDS - ENGINEERING SERVICES 
 

Whitewater Township is seeking Engineering Design Services to create a plan and drawings for 
improvements to Lossie Road Nature Trail, including remedia�on of wet areas on the trail, as well as 
replacement of a footbridge across Batle Creek.  This project will u�lize American Rescue Plan Act funds, 
as well as other township funds.  A map of the Lossie Road Nature Trail can be found at 
htps://www.whitewatertownship.org/lossie-road-nature-trail.html.  Other informa�on about Lossie 
Road Nature Trail can be found in Whitewater Township’s Recrea�on Plan, which can be accessed under 
the Parks & Recrea�on heading at www.whitewatertownship.org.  Bids must be received by August 14, 
2023, and should be clearly marked LRNT Engineering Bid.  Bids may be submited by mail to 
Whitewater Township Clerk, P.O. Box 159, Williamsburg, MI 49690, or faxed to (231) 267-9020, or 
emailed to clerk@whitewatertownship.org.  Whitewater Township reserves the right to reject any or all 
bids.   

https://www.whitewatertownship.org/lossie-road-nature-trail.html
http://www.whitewatertownship.org/
mailto:clerk@whitewatertownship.org


Lossie Road/BCNA Legend    

3000 ft

N

➤➤

N

Battle Creek
footbridge
replacementPRIMARY

CONCERN:
LOW/WET AREAS

Seasonal Concern:
WET AREAS





����������	�
��� ����������������������������������� �!��"��������

�����	������#$��$��#%��������"�&�'�()�*%+������,-���)��,����%�)���,������� )����� ��	�
�*
&
+�
*�+
�
��*�,�����)��$��	����***
��*�
��. ���&

/012/01345267877013459:78;1<=47>

?@;30A830B2C4A5D@;E2F4DD;02GH2I83JB02CB8;1
�*������$��

/012/013452K���������L$����#%��M �����N�������&������*	&*�O�
��	�PQ�-���Q��$"��%(���O#�#�#P�K(�(��$"��%(�L$�����$%R"S�(#%��M

T��Q�-��������������%�����(��$����U�"��� �U#��

T������������������ ��V���V�������������������� ��$������-�����#������� ��%"��� ������V��������W�%����������������� ������������ �S�� $���-���%���(������-������#

XV�U�"���-���� ��������������� ������U�"������S���������(�������� ��������������V�X�%������(���������U�"����������������(���#

X������(���������"%�#

����(��
�������

YZYY2F4DD;02GH2[\I]2:44:1024̂0B̂;0A280B;81274=_JE2G̀ aZbZcYZYd<EHe
���*�Q

f0̂;52fB4:J10=_;g2h<F<]<2K(�(��$"��%(�L$�����$%R"S�(#%��M �����N�������&������*	�
�O�
��	������������K���������L$����#%��M

�����i�����(��V������ ��$��-��#�j���X�����(����%�"� ���US��������������(��V�������� �����&���S"��X������(�������������%���������������������������$��� �����U�"�(���������X�%�������#�Xk�
�"���V������VV�%���
���������� ��������-����S��������� ����������$�������X�$���S�%(���������VV�%���V��������#�����(���$����V������%���$��"�������������W�%�i

��
Q�-���l#�Q��$"��%(��m���� �%������%����%�
�����$�nR"S�(�o�$�������$�l%���%����X�%#
���#��
#������VV�%��m����#���#*�&*� ���%�
(�(��$"��%(�L$�����$%R"S�(#%���m����#$�����$%R"S�(#%��

l����V������S���� �-�%�

pqrstuvwxuvwxyz{u|���������L$����#%��}
~���tuvz{����u��{����u��u����u�������u�v
�rtu�w��{u��z��xw����u������u|(�(��$"��%(�L$�����$%R"S�(#%��}
~������tu���yw �yw�u¡z {¢��£u�z¢¢�wu¤�u¥�y��wu¡���x
�

¦G§Ï \]F̀ 2̈=4J1H5©32B0=4:5;ª023@;D2078;128D23@;D2;D23@02e;BD323;702«4J2B0=0;̂0H2852078;12eB4723@;D2D05H0B2787701345292:78;1<=47

¬®�̄°±tu¡��¢uw²��xuz����{�yw�u³�z²uz�y¢��wuz³úµ¶·�u̧zu{zyu�x���ux�{�¢uz�uz£w{u�¹���²w{y¢u�{xw¢¢u�z�u�w�z�{�ºwuy�wu¢w{�w�u�{�u�{z uy�wu�z{yw{yu�¢u¢�³w�

»¼"��� ���½����  ��¾

f0̂;52fB4:J10=_;g2h<F<]<2K(�(��$"��%(�L$�����$%R"S�(#%��M ��"��¿�S�����&�������&	�����
��	������������K���������L$����#%��M

T���������i

�

l���U�V����������������%���XÀ-��S����W"$$���$���V�������$��������U��%�� "����� ��� ����������$����������Á¿�� �U����Â��V������������$�X���-���������V�o�(���(��������"���V���������S�"�
�&	�&��#��X�%�"� �����$�SU����������������������U���U�S�%(����������� ���(�������(��� �$���������� ��������������#

�

X ����U������"� �������������������������� �V"�"��������-��������������������VV�%�� �������� ����U��������������������$���������%������������������V�������-������������$��"� ���������(
��(�#�X����"� ������U���� ����S���������������V"��U���(����U���%����� ������������������S���R�����������������$���������%#

�

X�%�"� �����$�SU������������$���������������V�U�"���������%�"� ������V��������(�����U���½�����(����������"� ������ ��$���������%�"� ������U����U���(��������������S���-��������� 
��%����� ��������V�����������$�-����������%�� �������������V����������������������#

�

O��������������(����U�"�����"$������ ��V�U�"�����(�������������$�� ������(�������(��� ��S���-��S�V�������������$������(���"%�i

�

�

�

��

Q�-���l#�Q��$"��%(��m���� �%������%����%�

Ã4D1;5:2\ªJÄ8_2̀5:;500B;5:2̈=;05=0Dg2¦5=<

�

���#��
#������VV�%��m����#���#*�&*� ���%��m����#�
�#�������S���

(�(��$"��%(�L$�����$%R"S�(#%���m����#$�����$%R"S�(#%��



����������	�
��� ����������������������������������� �!��"��������

�����	������#$��$��#%��������"�&�'�()�*%+������,-���)��,����%�)���,������� )����� ��	�
�*
&
+�
*�+
�
��*�,�����)��$��	����***
��*�
��. ���&

�

/����%�������"��������(� 0�1

�

23456������������7���������8$����#%��9
:;<=6���� �>��?��"��>�����&���*	&*�@�
A46�B�-���B��$"��%(���@#�#�#�7(�(��$"��%(�8$�����$%C"D�(#%��9
:EFG;H=6����������������������������� �!��"��������

�

IJKL:MNOP:QH4ERS<T=Q3;H4U<VW;Q=XVYQ;5ZVRQZYQ=XVYQVYQ=X;Q[V3Y=Q=V5;Q\4EQ3;H;V];SQZ<Q;5ZVRQ[345Q=XVYQY;<S;3Q5Z55;R=4<Q̂ QU5ZVR_H45

�

MǸ AIKL6���������������$����� �a�����"��� ���a�/bc#�d������%��%(����(��������������%�������"������>�"���%�$��C��������� ����� �(��������%������
�����a�#

e��B�-��������������%�����(��$����>�"��� �>#��

fg"��� ���h����  ��i

j;RQj;R=4<Q7���������8$����#%��9 ��"��k�D�����&�������	&��@�
��	�lB�-���B��$"��%(���@#�#�#l�7(�(��$"��%(�8$�����$%C"D�(#%��9

e��B�-���������(��a������%���$��"�#��0�����"���a�������� �>��� ��������������"�a���"�����>�0���"� �����D���D����������������>�"#��0a�>�"�����������(�������(����>�"���������m��%��������>�"�
���>�"#��n�"�%������(����������������o����m���������(� �-��>�������D"�� ������-�������������(����� �0�D����-����D���(�(���(�oa������p#��0a�>�"���� �������������%�������� ���� �������>�"�0
%��#
q�����������a�>�"������ ���������"�������������������������������%�"� ������"����������������#��0���-��m��D�����D������$������������%������a���b�b���� ��������%�����"%�����������$�>���
D"����m������>�������� �0�����������$���D���D���������(��������������� ������#

����(��
�������
fg"��� ���h����  ��i

r;]V<Qr34UER;HsVtQu_O_N_Q7(�(��$"��%(�8$�����$%C"D�(#%��9 �"���k�D������&�������	*��@�
��	������������7���������8$����#%��9

����(��a���������a���������������

�

0��������(��>��������a������(������������ ������a����%��v��$��������$�� �����������D�a����0���(�������(��"�������#��0������ �a������>�����>�"�(�������"$�������0������������ ��$��"����� �0
%��� ��������� ���� ����>#��0a�>�"���-����>�w"���������D�"�������������"������������%�������$���������$���������x"����������(���#�0v���(����>�"������ �������������������a�����������D"���
�aa������(�1

fg"��� ���h����  ��i

fg"��� ���h����  ��i

fg"��� ���h����  ��i

IJKL:MNOP:QH4ERS<T=Q3;H4U<VW;Q=XVYQ;5ZVRQZYQ=XVYQVYQ=X;Q[V3Y=Q=V5;Q\4EQ3;H;V];SQZ<Q;5ZVRQ[345Q=XVYQY;<S;3Q5Z55;R=4<Q̂ QU5ZVR_H45

�

fg"��� ���h����  ��i

j;RVYYZQj;R=4<Q7���������8$����#%��9 �� �������*���&������+	�
�@�
��	�lB�-���B��$"��%(���@#�#�#l�7(�(��$"��%(�8$�����$%C"D�(#%��9

e��B�-�����0�����������������������>�"#��0���-������"����b�b�����%�����"%�������������(� ����������������8��&���#��/���>�"�x����������(������������������'

����(�>�"1
��������������

q��k�D������&��������	*��@���B�-���B��$"��%(���@#�#�#�7(�(��$"��%(�8$�����$%C"D�(#%��9������	

fg"��� ���h����  ��i

fg"��� ���h����  ��i

fg"��� ���h����  ��i

7y��d����#x�$9
IJKL:MNOP:QH4ERS<T=Q3;H4U<VW;Q=XVYQ;5ZVRQZYQ=XVYQVYQ=X;Q[V3Y=Q=V5;Q\4EQ3;H;V];SQZ<Q;5ZVRQ[345Q=XVYQY;<S;3Q5Z55;R=4<Q̂ QU5ZVR_H45

�

fg"��� ���h����  ��i



����������	�
��� ����������������������������������� �!��"��������

�����	������#$��$��#%��������"�&�'�()�*%+������,-���)��,����%�)���,������� )����� ��	�
�*
&
+�
*�+
�
��*�,�����)��$��	����***
��*�
��. ���&

/01234/567890:;2<4=>?>@>4A(�(��$"��%(�B$�����$%C"D�(#%��E ��"�������
���&�������&	&*���
��	����������������A���������B$����#%��E

F���������G

�

����H��$����������I�"���-����������$�����"�#�J����K���-�����������I��%�� "���L������������������&���#��K��������������������$�I�"��������� ������$�-��I�"������"��D�L������ ������"%��D����
%���������������������������$#�����(�I�"��$���G

�

��

M�-���N#�M��$"��%(��O���� �%������%����%�

P6Q92374RS8TU;4V37230052374W:203:0Q<4X3:>

�

���#��
#������LL�%��O����#���#*�&*� ���%��O����#�
�#�������D���

(�(��$"��%(�B$�����$%C"D�(#%���O����#$�����$%C"D�(#%��

�

Y����%�������"��������(� K�G

�

Z["��� ���\����  ��]

/01234/567890:;2<4=>?>@>4A(�(��$"��%(�B$�����$%C"D�(#%��E �"������������&�������	*��̂�
��	����������������A���������B$����#%��E

FK��������������I�L����I������"��������D"��K�������%�"���I�D���"���L������LL�%��L���������������������������� �"�L���"�����I�����D���D��������(������_�_����������%������������$������������#�

N���I�K� � �H����-���I���������I�����I�%���� ��������K������� � ����I�"�����#��K�%�������������(���������������(������������ �������������$���$����%���������� ���������������������� ����

I�"�(�����L�K���-����I����%�L�%�̀"�����������%���������������I������������_�_H��-����#��a���K���"� �D���D������-������������I� �I��"��� ���L������������#

�

��

M�-���N#�M��$"��%(��O���� �%������%����%�

P6Q92374RS8TU;4V37230052374W:203:0Q<4X3:>

�

���#��
#������LL�%��O����#���#*�&*� ���%��O����#�
�#�������D���

(�(��$"��%(�B$�����$%C"D�(#%���O����#$�����$%C"D�(#%��

�

Y����%�������"��������(� K�G

�

Z["��� ���\����  ��]

b094b09c634A���������B$����#%��E d�������������&��������	�
�̂�
��	�eM�-���M��$"��%(���̂#�#�#e�A(�(��$"��%(�B$�����$%C"D�(#%��E

M�-�����aM���L�I�"�%�����(�������(����������������� ��������������L����%��������"���K���"� �D��$�� ���������I�"�$�������I��������������D�������������#####����������(��I�I�"������D���D�����
L�� ����������������������� ��������$������#

�������(�����L����������������%"����̀"��������K����"� ���(�_�_������(��������L������� ���������(� �������������������������#

����(��L���I�"������G
�������
Z["��� ���\����  ��]

b094b09c634A���������B$����#%��E �"�����I�����&������*	���̂�
��	�eM�-���M��$"��%(���̂#�#�#e�A(�(��$"��%(�B$�����$%C"D�(#%��E

FK�M�-�����K���"�� ��%"���������������� �I��K�����%"���"���L�I�"���-���� ���%���%��������(��������������� �!��"��������'�������-���"��̂��(���� ���%�������$���\�����(��"�� �I�������I
"� ����I�"���$�����-����"� �D�������%���� #���� ��L�I�"������ ��������(�����"��������$�K���"� �D��$�� �����"������$�� ���D"�� ��f��L������(��I�"���-��������������g"��������"$��#

����(��
�������
Z["��� ���\����  ��]

/01234/567890:;2<4=>?>@>4A(�(��$"��%(�B$�����$%C"D�(#%��E �"�����I�����&�������	���̂�
��	������������A���������B$����#%��E

F���������G�����(��L������%���$��"�#�J���K� � ����(������������������ ��� �I��� �����������g����I��L���#�K����$���D��D����L���I�"��� �K���� ����̀"�%(�-���"���������$��L������D����� �K�%����"��
"������������� ���%�"������ ���ID�����(�����"$�������� ��������$������� ����L������I�"f������(��$���� �#�

K�����-����D������� �I���"�� �I��� �d�� �I���������(��L�����������(��L���I�"'��K�%�������"����-���"���������������$��� ��������I��%��������%����"� �D��D���#�h�������������"�� �I���
d�� �I����(�L���I�"''



����������	�
��� ����������������������������������� �!��"��������

�����	������#$��$��#%��������"�&�'�()�*%+������,-���)��,����%�)���,������� )����� ��	�
�*
&
+�
*�+
�
��*�,�����)��$��	����***
��*�
��. ���&

��
/�-���0#�/��$"��%(��1���� �%������%����%�
�����$�23"4�(�5�$�������$�0%���%����6�%#
���#��
#������77�%��1����#���#*�&*� ���%�
(�(��$"��%(�8$�����$%3"4�(#%���1����#$�����$%3"4�(#%��

0����7������4���� �-�%�

9:;<=>?@A>?@ABCD>E���������8$����#%��F
GHIJ=>KL@MNOPQ>?OP>RQ>STSU>VWXYWSR>Z?
[\"��� ���]����  ��̂

�
[\"��� ���]����  ��̂

_̀ abccde_̀ afghei���������8$����#%��j �"�����k�����&�������	���l�
��	�m/�-���/��$"��%(���l#�#�#m�i(�(��$"��%(�8$�����$%3"4�(#%��j

n��/�-������(�$����o��p���6�%��������"��-���"���k���q�� �k���"� �4��4������7�����#����k������7�����������"� �4��$�� �7�����#�

����(�k�"o
��������������

r����k�����&��������	���l���/�-���/��$"��%(���l#�#�#�i(�(��$"��%(�8$�����$%3"4�(#%��j������	

[\"��� ���]����  ��̂

s̀ tbhesugvwàxybze{|}|~|ei(�(��$"��%(�8$�����$%3"4�(#%��j �� ����k��&���&�������	&
���
��	����������������i���������8$����#%��j

r/����������(����������

�

6��"��������k�"���-���"���������$���-����7�����������q�� �k#��67������� �������7����������������������(����������������� �k#��"����������%(�����������7������o

[\"��� ���]����  ��̂

_̀ ae_̀ afghei���������8$����#%��j ������"�������&��������	�&�l�
��	�m/�-���/��$"��%(���l#�#�#m�i(�(��$"��%(�8$�����$%3"4�(#%��j

n��/�-����������-���"���"����������"����7�����$�������$����-�%���7�������������%����7�k�"�������������� ����4�  ��$����������������%�� 	

����(�k�"�
��������������
[\"��� ���]����  ��̂

}̀vdae�gfbx̀e�e�̀ �ẁcfe�gue�b�ce�e}���e�hvbh̀ ùbhve�̀utbx̀c|���
�&�/

s̀ tbhesugvwàxybze{|}|~|ei(�(��$"��%(�8$�����$%3"4�(#%��j �� ���"$�����&��������	&����
��	������������i���������8$����#%��j
2%	�/�������������i(��������8$�����$%3"4�(#%��j

����������(�����o�r"��%�����k������7�"� ����������� ���������� ��������(���#�

�

6�����������k������ ��%���������7����"��� � ���-���4���������$������k�"��������(��$�7����������� ���� "%������6��������(��k���-��������"����������%��6�$��������(������������ ������7�����k��"4���
�k��"���������4�"�������ql�-�����������]�����(#

�

6���������� �� �����7����ql��"����������� ����������������������������������7�� "�� ���'�r�������"���������� ����������������k���7����������$#

[\"��� ���]����  ��̂

_̀ abccde_̀ afghei���������8$����#%��j �� ���"$�����&��������	���l�
��	�m/�-���/��$"��%(���l#�#�#m�i(�(��$"��%(�8$�����$%3"4�(#%��j
2%	�/�������������i(��������8$�����$%3"4�(#%��j

n��/�-����$����o�p�����"������������7����k���7�������� �6���"� �����(����%�"� ���������������$���"�����4� � �k#���

����(�k�"o
��������������

r���"$�����&���������	&������/�-���/��$"��%(���l#�#�#�i(�(��$"��%(�8$�����$%3"4�(#%��j������	

[\"��� ���]����  ��̂



����������	�
��� ����������������������������������� �!��"��������

�����	������#$��$��#%��������"�&�'�()�*%+������,-���)��,����%�)���,������� )����� ��	�
�*
&
+�
*�+
�
��*�,�����)��$��	����***
��*�
��. *��&

/01234/567890:;2<4=>?>@>4A(�(��$"��%(�B$�����$%C"D�(#%��E �� ���"$�����&��������	�
�F�
��	����������������A���������B$����#%��E
G%	�H�����I�������A(�J������B$�����$%C"D�(#%��E

K(�L�"� ���� M��NO�����"%��D�����������P�Q"�������������P���-���R�������$��������(������(���$����R������ ��$����������%�� ���%��P#

ST"��� ���U����  ��V

/01234/567890:;2<4=>?>@>4A(�(��$"��%(�B$�����$%C"D�(#%��E �"����"$�����&�������&	�*���
��	����������������A���������B$����#%��E
G%	�H�����I�������A(�J������B$�����$%C"D�(#%��E��WX�������#�����C��F#�#����#L#�#�#W�A �����CB$�����$%C"D�(#%��E

Y�����������N��� ������Q"���������D�"�������ZF�R�����������J�%���%�"� �P�"���� �����������������$�����������%�����R����(��� � ���-���D�����������������������(��$�R��'�����(�M�NR�N�%�������(
�R���P����$������N����������P�"�(���#

�

?6[[204\5]294̂_=4̀80[a263[

����������������$�������$��%�����R��������(�R�����������������J�%�'��#�#���������������������O��$�����R��������������� ��R��������$�������$� ���$���RR���'

��G��%���"�����������P�"����������������J�%��������$��� ����R�%�������R���� ���������"���%��%������� �%��%���"���%�������������$'

��F���������P�b�$�������$��F��������$���� �G����b��������$'

��F���������P�b�$�������$��Z�����b�$�������$��G�����"%�����F������� �L��%�R�%�����������J�%��c�  ��$��G�����"%���������$�����'�d%�����������J�%�� ���$������"$��%�����"%����e

��X�����������J�%����%�" ����������������$�������������������R������"����� ���� ����������������-� � ����'

��G���P�"����-� ����P� �%"�������������������"����R����b�b�����������������%������������$�����D����%������� '

��N����������P����������� �%"����������� �� ��������������-����D���R��������������R�������%��� ����������������� ����%���'

ST"��� ���U����  ��V

f092[[]4f09a634A���������B$����#%��E �"����"$�����&��������	
��	�G���P������A%���(B������������������#��$E

G���P���� ��P�"���-�� �%"�����������R� �� ������������'

����(�P�"M
��������������

c�$���R����� � ������$�	

_56gh�WH�-���H��$"��%(���F#�#�#W�A(�(��$"��%(�B$�����$%C"D�(#%��E
i]a0h��"$"�������&�������&	�*	*+����bX�
\6h����������������A���������B$����#%��E
j:h�H�����I�������A(�J������B$�����$%C"D�(#%��E��WX�������#�����C��F#�#����#L#�#�#W�A �����CB$�����$%C"D�(#%��E
k8lm0:ah�̂nh4op2a0q]a054\6q3[p2r4?6[[204̂s4t]a8504\5]29

Y�����������N��� ������Q"���������D�"�������ZF�R�����������J�%���%�"� �P�"���� �����������������$�����������%�����R����(��� � ���-���D�����������������������(��$�R��'�����(�M�NR�N�%��
����(��R���P����$������N����������P�"�(���#

�

?6[[204\5]294̂_=4̀80[a263[

����������������$�������$��%�����R��������(�R�����������������J�%�'��#�#���������������������O��$�����R��������������� ��R��������$�������$� ���$���RR���'

��G��%���"�����������P�"����������������J�%��������$��� ����R�%�������R���� ���������"���%��%������� �%��%���"���%�������������$'



����������	�
��� ����������������������������������� �!��"��������

�����	������#$��$��#%��������"�&�'�()�*%+������,-���)��,����%�)���,������� )����� ��	�
�*
&
+�
*�+
�
��*�,�����)��$��	����***
��*�
��. 
��&

��/���������0�1�$�������$��/��������$���� �2����1��������$'

��/���������0�1�$�������$��3�����1�$�������$��2�����"%�����/������� �4��%�5�%�����������6�%��7�  ��$��2�����"%���������$�����'�8%�����������6�%�� ���$������"$�
%�����"%����9

��:�����������6�%����%�" ����������������$�������������������5������"����� ���� ����������������-� � ����'

��2���0�"����-� ����0� �%"�������������������"����5����1�1�����������������%������������$�����;����%������� '

��<����������0����������� �%"����������� �� ��������������-����;���5��������������5�������%��� ����������������� ����%���'

=>"��� ���?����  ��@

ABCDABCEFGDH���������I$����#%��J �"����"$�����&��������	���/�
��	�KL�-���L��$"��%(���/#�#�#K�H(�(��$"��%(�I$�����$%M";�(#%��J

N��L�-�����<������0��$����$���%��5����������5� �%"��������������� �� ������������ ����������0�"�(���#��
��� � �%������������1�1����%�����"%��������(� ���#��<������5�� ������ �%"������� �5����� ����0�"#
<��������%���$����������%����$���;�����������5"�����������$��������������5�%��%����#�
O"���������������$��������$�������$�%��������"����$������������������0� ���$���� ��5����%(�$������������;���;������$���"��5���;� ��5���5�������$�������$������������� �%�����"%����#�:��������
�������0�"��P"������'

�

�������������������-��;��$���"���5��"���"%%���5"����� ����-�����2�"��0���/��$����������%���������%����0�����#

�

1?%�����!�#��	

���������� �!��"���������8��!�9�����������$����5���0�5������������� �;�������2��(���� ��� �4(�$���$�/�������� #��������������������P"���� ������������������������;0�������� 
���-�����2�"��0���� �2��������������"$"���*������#��<�����������

�5������ ����$����5���0����"����������������?������0���������������$��#�

�

�����������5�������������"�������"$����������������������;�%�����?������0������� ��"��� �;0�-���%������55�%#

���

��������6�%����%�" ��	�

Q�%������$�����5��������;������ ��"������;������(��$�������-��������� ���%������

Q������%�������� �"�$�� ���5���;�� $��5������-�����$�7������2���(

Q������-������������$��

Q�;��%(� ��������������"����5�"��"�����M� �������M� �-���%���

�



����������	�
��� ����������������������������������� �!��"��������

�����	������#$��$��#%��������"�&�'�()�*%+������,-���)��,����%�)���,������� )����� ��	�
�*
&
+�
*�+
�
��*�,�����)��$��	����***
��*�
��. +��&

�����-��/�������%����%�������������� ����-�����0�����-������1�����%��2�013�4�����������%����������������$��� �/" $����$��4������������-������#����5���-���"$$���� �������(�����
����6�6�������"����������/"�� ��$������������������$��������� ����"%������4������������� ���������%������$�����4��������������-��������������#���������� ��%"�������/��������� �����������������
��� ���/��� ���(��%"�-�������  ��$�4�������%�"��� ����������������%��/���������4����������"�����#��7�����4����������"��������5��������������4��5�%��%������� ���������������%����������
%����/�������������������-�#������8��(���� ���%��������� -����5�0���������������$�$� ������������� ����-�������$��������� �0�����-��%5�2���03��� ������01�������������4
���������$��������������9�%���� ���������� � ������������-���������9�%��#��:"��$������������(������4�����"�������(��$�������4����"��%���"���5��� �����$��������"/��%#�������"� ��������(����
���(�������������0����%�����������"�������(��$���������;������0���(�!��"��������������4"�"���$���#�

�

����%"������4���/�� $������� ���������������� � ����� ��� #����������������$������������������4���/�� $������%��������%"��������4��5����� �� �#���

�

6<%�����!�#��	

�����������"����01�� ������������ ���$���� �%���������"������/����������5������� ���(��������������5���������-�����������5�4���� �5��� ����������%��4���#��;5�"���$�$��-����� ���
%"�-������������������%���-����%��������5� �5����(��$���������� "%��$��������������$�������� �4���/��� ���(���������"� ���="����4"�"������������%�#��0"������5������������4������<�����$������
��������������4������%(��4������%����5�%�-���$���� ���="���������$����������%�#�����������-��"��������-���-��������%��������� "%���������� ��"%�������%����� �$��-�����������
�"������/������������������#��;5�����"���$����$�����-5��="����������������������-��������� ��� ����"������/��������(��$�%����������� ���$����� ���"���������������������� �������������� #�
�����������"�����$�����5����������������� "%��������$���-������%���4���>�"��$������%�����������������������/����4������������$����� �/���$�/�%(����"������/����#

�

?@"��� ���<����  ��A

BCDDEFGHIGJFKGLMFLDGNCCNOFGCPFMPEFQGLFMELOGRCSTUVGHWXYZY[\Y\]̂VI_
�����̀

abFMcOGd̂GeCDDGf%���(g������������������#��$h ��"���"$��&���&�������	
��	����������������f���������g$����#%��h

�����i�(�����4����� ��������-����5��-� ��%���4� �� ���������������4����������-�����������5�����$����������#�

�

��������������������0���(

*+++�>��������� ��8#:#�;�<��*�

��������/"�$����%��$�����
�&

���������	�����#�
+#*����<��

j�<	�����#�
+��&�&

SOFMTkQbEKFQLKFMKCQlDbEV̂CMN

m__ESFGnCUMDoGGpClqrUFqJFIqrbUMDGsoYYGL̂RĜKCGtoYYGV̂R^

uGvOFINFGdOOFNELlSFGKCGKbFGwOLNGC_GKbFGxlEKFIGyKLKFDGC_GdRFMESLzGLlIGKCGKbFGHWvx{BuaG_CMGQbESbGEKGDKLlIDzGmlFG|LKEClzGxlIFMGeCIzGulIEPEDE}OFzGQEKbGBE}FMKcGLlIG~UDKESFG_CMGdOÔ

�

wMCRo����������������f���������g$����#%��h
yFlKo��"�� �5���"$"�������&�����	�����
rCo�0���5������f%���(g������������������#��$h
yU}�FSKo�j� 	����������������������������� �!��"��������

�

0���5���� ��5�"���-�� �%"�����������4� �� ������������'

�

����(�5�"�

��������������

�

;�$���4����� � ������$�	

wMCRo��̀�-���̀��$"��%(���8#�#�#��f(�(��$"��%(�g$�����$%�"/�(#%��h
�LKFo��"$"�������&�������&	�*	*+����61�
rCo����������������f���������g$����#%��h
aSo�̀�������������f(�9������g$�����$%�"/�(#%��h���1�������#��������8#�#����#7#�#�#��f ������g$�����$%�"/�(#%��h
yU}�FSKo�HWoGJbEKFQLKFMGrCQlDbEVGBCDDEFGHIG|LKUMFGrMLEO

������������i��� ������="���������/�"�������j8�4�����������9�%���%�"� �5�"���� �����������������$�����������%�����4����(��� � ���-���/�����������������������(��$�4��'�����(���i4�i�%��
����(��4���5����$������i����������5�"�(���#

�

BCDDEFGrMLEOGHwvG�UFDKEClD

����������������$�������$��%�����4��������(�4�����������������9�%�'��#�#������������������������$�����4��������������� ��4��������$�������$� ���$���44���'

��0��%���"�����������5�"����������������9�%��������$��� ����4�%�������4���� ���������"���%��%������� �%��%���"���%�������������$'

��8���������5�6�$�������$��8��������$���� �0����6��������$'



����������	�
��� ����������������������������������� �!��"��������

�����	������#$��$��#%��������"�&�'�()�*%+������,-���)��,����%�)���,������� )����� ��	�
�*
&
+�
*�+
�
��*�,�����)��$��	����***
��*�
��. ���&

��/���������0�1�$�������$��2�����1�$�������$��3�����"%�����/������� �4��%�5�%�����������6�%��7�  ��$��3�����"%���������$�����'�8%�����������6�%�� ���$������"$�
%�����"%����9

��:�����������6�%����%�" ����������������$�������������������5������"����� ���� ����������������-� � ����'

��3���0�"����-� ����0� �%"�������������������"����5����1�1�����������������%������������$�����;����%������� '

��<����������0����������� �%"����������� �� ��������������-����;���5��������������5�������%��� ����������������� ����%���'

=>"��� ���?����  ��@

ABCDEEFGABCHIJGK���������L$����#%��M ��"���"$��&���&��������	�����
��	�N3���0���#����N�K%���(L������������������#��$M

3���0����%��������O"���������5��������%�"��0�������������'��<�;����-��������������O"���������5���/��������-������������

����(�0�"P
��������������

Q���"$��&���&��������	�������3���0���#�����K%���(L������������������#��$M������	

=>"��� ���?����  ��@

=>"��� ���?����  ��@

K���$�&&�#��$M

=>"��� ���?����  ��@

RSBTUCGVWGXIEEGK%���(L������������������#��$M ��"���"$��&���&��������	*����
��	����������������K���������L$����#%��M

������O"�������5���������������%�� ���5��������0���� ��Y�����#��<5���������%���� ����50����%���?�%�����%��������������(��$��;�"���<�%���$����������;"������;�5�������� �� �����5��������
;� �#�

=>"��� ���?����  ��@

ZB[DJGZTI\]CB̂_D̀GaWbWVWGK(�(��$"��%(�L$�����$%c";�(#%��M 2�����"$������&������*	�*�/�
��	������������K���������L$����#%��M
3%	�N:�������#�����c��/#�#����#4#�#�#N�K �����cL$�����$%c";�(#%��M��d�����e�������K(�6������L$�����$%c";�(#%��M

����(������



����������	�
��� ����������������������������������� �!��"��������

�����	������#$��$��#%��������"�&�'�()�*%+������,-���)��,����%�)���,������� )����� ��	�
�*
&
+�
*�+
�
��*�,�����)��$��	����***
��*�
��. ���&

�

/����"� ����(��0��������%"�������12�3�"��������(��$�0���%��%���"�������������3���$�������$����(��������$�����0� ���������$�%�����"%��4����3��� �%������������������-��$�������������3�����
��$�����������%���4��"�� �0���0"�"���������#

�

1"�"����������4�3�� ������%�����0�������12�/����"�����"� ���%�" ������$�����%��"�-�3��� ������� � �����������0��� ����(�����������$��0����� ���$���� ���$�������$���� �4�  ��$����
���5�%�����%�����%�����0���%�����"%����#

�

�

�

1���3�"������ �������� ���� ����������������3�"���12��/���"� �������� �����0�������$��%�����0����(#��2������%��0���������������%����0����(����6�78���������3�"��������(��$�0����������
�12��� ���9����"����%������������ ��"4����4�0������ ��0� �3���� �3	

�

:;<=>?@A

B����-����������������������%��0������"����� �������$��0�������� ���������C������0������

2���������3���3�"�������������"���$������%������-���������

D��������������0�$��-��������������

D��������������0�4��� ���(������

D��������������0�4�� $����E��$��� �$�������%�����"%����

2��(��$��� ���������� ���%����$��� �$���������3�"������������

F"����������� �%�������������

/��"������������%���� ����������� � ��%"�������4�"����������4����3�������� �����%����� �������������G"��� ������� �����$�������� �����������$������%�"� �4�

��-�����0� �%"������������ ���������%����� ���������$���$���0������ �"����"��� ���0�������������� ����%���

�

��"� �������%�" ������$�����%��"�-�3�HIJKLM>KNO;PKPQIAK?M;@KI;KPQ@KJIRAPKSQOA@KTUVKS=@OA@K=@PKW@KX;MNKO;?KN@K<O;KI;<=>?@KO;K@APIWOP@?KSRI<@KJMRKPQIAY

��"� �������%�" �������� � ����������HIJKLM>KNO;PKPQIAK?M;@KI;KPQ@KJIRAPKSQOA@KTUVKS=@OA@K=@PKW@KX;MNKO;?KN@K<O;KI;<=>?@KO;K@APIWOP@?KSRI<@KJMRKPQIAY

��"� �������%�" ��������������%�����������"4��������#

�

�

�

����(����������������(�����0������4�-���%�����0����(����4�"����������3�"��������(��$�0��������9����"����%����������0����12� �� �����43�8� ��0�D�3���� �3�����#

�

�

�

��

Z�-���B#�Z��$"��%(��[���� �%������%����%�

\MA=I;]K̂_>̀OXKa;]I;@@RI;]Kb<I@;<@AcK:;<d

�

���#��
#������00�%��[����#���#*�&*� ���%��[����#�
�#�������4���

(�(��$"��%(�e$�����$%E"4�(#%���[����#$�����$%E"4�(#%��

�

f����%�������"��������(� /�g

�

URMWh������������i���������e$����#%��j
b@;Ph��"�� �3���"$"�������&�����	���2�
kMh�Z�-���Z��$"��%(���2#�#�#�i(�(��$"��%(�e$�����$%E"4�(#%��j
b>̀l@<Ph���	����������������������������� �!��"��������

�

m��Z�-�����/������3��$����$���%��0����������0� �%"��������������� �� ������������ ����������3�"�(���#��

��� � �%������������8�8����%�����"%��������(� ���#��/������0�� ������ �%"������� �0����� ����3�"#

/��������%���$����������%����$���4�����������0"�����������$��������������0�%��%����#�

n"���������������$��������$�������$�%��������"����$������������������3� ���$���� ��0����%(�$������������4���4������$���"��0���4� ��0���0�������$�������$������������� �%�����"%����#�D��������
�������3�"��G"������'

�

�������������������-��4��$���"���0��"���"%%���0"����� ����-�����f�"��3���2��$����������%���������%����3�����#



����������	�
��� ����������������������������������� �!��"��������

�����	������#$��$��#%��������"�&�'�()�*%+������,-���)��,����%�)���,������� )����� ��	�
�*
&
+�
*�+
�
��*�,�����)��$��	����***
��*�
�. �&��&

�

/0%�����!�#��	

���������� �!��"���������1��!�2�����������$����3���4�3������������� �5�������6��(���� ��� �7(�$���$�8�������� #��������������������9"���� ������������������������54�������� 
���-�����6�"��4���� �6��������������"$"���*������#��:�����������

�3������ ����$����3���4����"����������������0������4���������������$��#�

�

�����������3�������������"�������"$����������������������5�%�����0������4������� ��"��� �54�-���%������33�%#

���

��������;�%����%�" ��	�

<�%������$�����3��������5������ ��"������5������(��$�������-��������� ���%������

<������%�������� �"�$�� ���3���5�� $��3������-�����$�=������6���(

<������-������������$��

<�5��%(� ��������������"����3�"��"�����>� �������>� �-���%���

?@"��� ���0����  ��A

?@"��� ���0����  ��A

BCDEFFGHBCDIJKHL���������M$����#%��N 7"����"$������&�������&	�&���
��	�OP�-���P��$"��%(���8#�#�#O�L(�(��$"��%(�M$�����$%>"5�(#%��N
6%	�OQ�������#�����>��8#�#����#7#�#�#O�L �����>M$�����$%>"5�(#%��N��P�����R�������L(�;������M$�����$%>"5�(#%��N

P�-�����4�����������������5�"�������%�-����"������������9"���������3���������������3��������;�%�#��

����(�4�"S
��������������

T���"$������&�������*	�
�8���P�-���P��$"��%(���8#�#�#�L(�(��$"��%(�M$�����$%>"5�(#%��N������	

?@"��� ���0����  ��A

?@"��� ���0����  ��A

?@"��� ���0����  ��A

L���$�&&�#��$N

?@"��� ���0����  ��A





����������	���
� ���������	�������������������������������������� !������!"��#�$�%&�'�#()**

����+	�����,"  "��,� �����-�.�/�01�&�2������34���1��3+�����1���3������51�����5�6	�2(���(�(�&���&����3+���1+"�6	�2(���(�(�&���&��7 ���

89:;89:<=>;?@A@@9:<=>BC@AD:EF=@G

HIJ;KLMK;HD:9NIOD<9PA<9Q;RPS;TQ9ASS:DFA<D=>;899<D>CU;VTWXYZL[XV\]̂ ^
&��++�"�+

_O9Q̀:;aE;L=bb;c����0d����������� �!+���, �"e ��5��
��������.�������	�����
� 	�����++������ !�c���� !d"���,� e

�fg��

�

������������ �!+����h���0

&222�'�!� !�$ �5���,i,�j k��&�

������+l-�"�������"�!���(�.

������ !�	�����,�(2,&����)���

��k	�����,�(2,�.�.

����0d����������� �!+���, �"

mnnDF9;V=oQbJ;;8=>pRo9pI9qpROoQb;rJss;A@;<=;ZJss;S@

t;T:9qC9;a::9CDA>F9;<=;<O9;H:AC;=n;<O9;u>D<9q;̂<A<9b;=n;a@9QDFAU;A>q;<=;<O9;WKTuvMt_;n=Q;PODFO;D<;b<A>qbU;=>9
wA<D=>U;o>q9Q;L=qU;t>qDxDbDy:9U;PD<O;MDy9Q<̀;A>q;zob<DF9;n=Q;a::E

�

HQ=@J�#-5+ !��* !{��|����}�c#-5+ !*d����"�!," 4e
9̂><J���5!�+5�{��
����������.����	�.���
R=J�h���{��
,�� ++�c����0d����������� �!+���, �"e
_FJ�h��!���~ +�-��|����}�ch��!�~�d����"�!," 4e��h !��5+ !��*-+�!�|����}�chi�$
�*i�*�d����"�!," 4e�
"������0d"�� -!�{�," 4����d"�� -!�{�," 4��h���{��
,�� ++�c����0d����������� �!+���, �"e
ôy�9F<J�������������������������������������� !������!"��#�$�%&�'�#()**

�

�  5��6���!  !	

�

����+��+��������������5������� ���+� !5�!���6 ��{ -����� �5+,

�

g6�{ -���4���!{��-�+�� !+������+��� !�����~ +��h��!�����h��!�~�d����"�!," 4,��

�

���!0�{ -�

�

* !{�



����������	���
� ���������	�������������������������������������� !������!"��#�$�%&�'�#()**

����+	�����,"  "��,� �����-�.�/�01�&�2������34���1��3+�����1���3������51�����5�6	�2(���(�(�&���&����3+���1+"�6	�2(���(�(�&���&��7 ���

�

89:;<=>?@A9:

B�+������*�������C

������$�+ -���+�B�4�+� !��D�5������B�+������E66���

�����"�!�B������!�� 6��!4�� !�!�����������0�+��!5��!��"C

��������&.��

F9GG9H=IA=J=KLMNLO<:PO9QRSTUS

�

�

T9AAVWNLXYH<XYZ=[H\=]ZY<\\=UYXXYZP\@̂
���.(_

ǸYZ;G=aP=T9AA=b����0c����������� �!+���, �"d ��5��
��������.�������	�����
� 	�����++������ !�b���� !c"���,� d

ef- ��5���g����55�!h

T9AAVWNLXYH<XYZ=[H\=]ZY<\\=UYXXYZP\@̂
���.(_

KYGLAA<=KYGX9:=b���� !c"���,� d ��5��
��������.������&	..���
� 	�� �+�������!�b� �+�����!c+i�"� i��,!��d

� �+�������+���55�� ����+� !������0��

���!0�C -j
����++������ !

k�"�!�6 ����5�5��++�"�	

FZ9lm�nD���C��
,�� ++n�b����0c����������� �!+���, �"d
o<XYm�
����������.�������	��	.������B�
[9m�����++������ !�b���� !c"���,� d
8?pqYMXm�FWm=STUS=FLGYVWNLXYH<XYZ=[H\=]ZY<\\GLM<XL9:=KYYXL:Or=>]stuvTwt>xy88

ef- ��5���g����55�!h

�



����������	���
� ���������	�������������������������������������� !������!"��#�$�%&�'�#()**

����+	�����,"  "��,� �����-�.�/�01�&�2������34���1��3+�����1���3������51�����5�6	�2(���(�(�&���&����3+���1+"�6	�2(���(�(�&���&��7 ���

�

89:;;:<=>?@;A

B>:C?DD8EFGC
�H

IJAAKL=B;?M:;?N9OMG9PN?:GG9Q?;;?NEGRS
���.(H

T?UBAA:9T?U;J@9V���� !W"���,� X *-!��
-"������.�������	���
�
� 	�Y�,�,
,�H�4�!�H� "-���0�Y�V0+0� "-���0�W" +��!"�Z-[�0,� X

�H�4�!�������+��+����������5��"�������� !+��-��� !�� ���+� !5�!��,
\]- ��5���̂����55�!_

�

�

89:;;:<=>?@;A

B>:C?DD8EFGC
�H

IJAAKL=B;?M:;?N9OMG9PN?:GG9Q?;;?NEGRS
���.(H

T?UBAA:9T?U;J@9V���� !W"���,� X *-!��
-"������.�������	���
�
� 	�̀���a��� ++�V����0W����������� �!+���, �"X

�̀��a��������+��+�!5����+��!6 ���� !�� ��!a� ����+�a -���4�������4�5���b-�+�+�6� ��+��!�6a�,�
\]- ��5���̂����55�!_

�

�

89:;;:<=>?@;A



����������	���
� ���������	�������������������������������������� !������!"��#�$�%&�'�#()**

����+	�����,"  "��,� �����-�.�/�01�&�2������34���1��3+�����1���3������51�����5�6	�2(���(�(�&���&����3+���1+"�6	�2(���(�(�&���&��7 ���

89:;<==>?@A;
�B

CDEEFGH8I<J:I<KLMJALNK<:AALO<II<K?APQ
���.(B





����������	�
��� ���������	����������������������� �!"�#�!

$""%!	������&�##���&'#������� �
�(�)*�+',������-.��/*%"-!���'$*���-%���"$�0*"$���0�1	�,,�
�+���+,�������-!��%�*�!��1	�,,�
�+���+,����2 ���


34563457896:;<;;45789=>;<?5@A8;B

CDE6FGHI6J9>?944K?9>6GCL6MN4O7?89O
����!!���!

PQ4KR56S@6T8OO6U'���)V/$�"�/�"��"#/�!$�%&#��W � ���� ������
����"��	+X���
�#	�����!!�����"#��U������"#�V�����&'#�W

�YZ��

�

�$�"�/�"����#/�!$�%�[���)

+,,,�\��"#���#�0���&]&�̂#_��+�

�������!̀ ������'$�������X�


����%$#��	�����&�X,&+����_��

��_	�����&�X,��
�


A54Ka=bQ?74b<74K78b9OQ?c@8K>

dee?A46f8NKOE66389gIN4gD4hgIQNKO6iEjj6<@;@6786kEjj6c@;@

l6L54h>46S554>?<9A467867Q46C5<>68e67Q46m9?74h6n7<74O68e6S;4K?A<o6<9h67867Q46GJLmpFlP6e8K6bQ?AQ6?76O7<9hOo6d94
H<7?89o6m9h4K6T8ho6l9h?q?O?r54o6b?7Q6F?r4K7R6<9h6sNO7?A46e8K6S55@

�

CK8;E�[$��t���&�#!!�U'���)V/$�"�/�"��"#/�!$�%&#��W
n497E�� �!0�t��� � !"�����
����	+X���
I8E�uv$��������"u�Uv$���V�1�&"'W
nNrw4A7E���	����������������������� �!"�#�!

�

x���#�v$����y

�

v����t���!%#�!�!������0�̀��#/&�

�

�$��)�t# �1#��t# ����"���!"����# ��%�#z�'"{

�

�$�"�/�"����#/�!$�%�[���)

+,,,�\��"#���#�0���&]&�̂#_��+�

�������!̀ ������'$�������X�


����%$#��	�����&�X,&+����_��



����������	�
��� ���������	����������������������� �!"�#�!

$""%!	������&�##���&'#������� �
�(�)*�+',������-.��/*%"-!���'$*���-%���"$�0*"$���0�1	�,,�
�+���+,�������-!��%�*�!��1	�,,�
�+���+,����2 ���


��3	�����&�4,��
�


56789:;<=>7;?>78>@;AB<=CD@8E

FGG=57HI@J8BKHHL@AMNJ7MO7PMN<J8BHQKRRH?DSDH>@HTKRRHCDSD

UHV67PE7HW667E=?A57H>@H><7HX6?EH@GH><7HYA=>7PHZ>?>7BH@GHWS78=5?[H?APH>@H><7H\]VŶ _ÙHG@8H;<=5<H=>HB>?APB[HFA7
a?>=@A[HYAP78Hb@P[HUAP=c=B=d67[H;=><H_=d78>eH?APHfJB>=57HG@8HW66D

�

X8@SK�g$��������"�hg$���i�1�&"'j
Z7A>K��#�0�k��l �k������
����	+����
N@K�'���)i/$�"�/�"��"#/�!$�%&#��
ZJdm75>K����������������������� �!"�#�!

�

##0��1"���##��

�

n�'�����'�#!!�k# ������1#��������������!��.�'�!�1#������&����������"���!"�0����! o��""������%�#%#!���o "�/��$�.��!#��
p �!"�#�!&

�

n��k# ����'���"�#��������"�!"�"�!�"$�����������'"�#����#����!�%�����0�1#��"$��"����	

��������%��)�#!)����0�"�����!���������%�#.����"!
����!�"�#��#.���/�"������#��"$��/�!"���0�#1�"����
�00�"�#��#1�%��)��������!
������! �1�'����%�#.����"���0�/�0�����

�

qJ7B>=@AB

n!�"$�!�����r !"�1#��"$��1##"o��0���#.���s�""���t���)���0�"$��"���!�"�#��#.���"$��/�"�������#��0#�!�"$���#/�!$�%�/�!$
"#��''#�%��!$�"$��#"$����'"�#����#����!����"$����'���"�#�������/�"$�"$�!����(����$�!������!�r !"�1#��"$��1##"o��0��
��0�"$��/�"�����!�u�#���"$���#��v&

�

�$�!��!�1#��������������0�!������0�%����""����#��k��'#���'"(��#�t#�!"� '"�#��g��.�'�!����'� 0����'#�"��'"#��o�0
%�#' �����"���!����0�0(����$�!������!�1#��������������#��k&����������#"���p �!"����"$�"�%����""����o��%��"�#1�"$�!
���&

�

n!�"$���#/�!$�%�#%���"#�����!#� "�#�!�1#��"$��/�"�������#��0#�"$�k�$�.����!%�'�1�'�"k%��#1�'�#!!����������0��! '$��!
o#��0/��)(���$��"#/�!$�%��!�#%���"#�����%�#%#!�0�!#� "�#�!&�

�

�$��)�k# w

�

Z<?A7Hb?S8?>[HVD]D

��#r�'"���������

u+�4v��+4�
�4�



����������	�
��� ���������	����������������������� �!"�#�!

$""%!	������&�##���&'#������� �
�(�)*�+',������-.��/*%"-!���'$*���-%���"$�0*"$���0�1	�,,�
�+���+,�������-!��%�*�!��1	�,,�
�+���+,����2 ���


��������#�"�3"���"�

���.��!��4�"5���6���7���������������

8���9���7�+�,�

��:;<=>?;@@A@@BCDE;@@A@FGH;<DDI@A@@J>EI;KLE@@@@

MDEN>K;E?>GO>?P@QD?;R��$�!����������0���5��""�'$���"!�����'#�1�0��"������0���5�S��%�#"�'"�0�S5�������%��.�����&�61�5# �$�.����'��.�0

"$�!��������������#���%���!���#"�15� !�����0��"��5�S5���" �������"�"#�"$��!��0�����0�0���"��"$�!�'#%5�1�#��5# ��!5!"��&��$��)�5# &

�

�

MC;TPO@UV@WD==@X'���)Y/$�"�/�"��"#/�!$�%&#��Z � ���� ������
����"��
	�,���
�#	�����!!�����"#��X������"#�Y�����&'#�Z

� �"$�����!%#�!��"#�3$����[��\6

�

�$�"�/�"����#/�!$�%�4���)

+,,,�]��"#���#�0���&̂&�_#̀��+�

�������!S ������'$�������7�


����%$#��	�����&�7,&+����̀��

��̀	�����&�7,��
�


HO;TIabC>?;bG?;T?DbE=C>cVDTd

eNN>H;@fDgT=R@@hDEijg;i:;KijCgT=@kRll@GVmV@?D@nRll@cVmV

L@BO;Kd;@UOO;d>GEH;@?D@?C;@FOGd@DN@?C;@oE>?;K@p?G?;=@DN@Um;T>HGq@GEK@?D@?C;@rsBotJLM@NDT@bC>HC@>?@=?GEK=q@eE;
QG?>DEq@oEK;T@WDKq@LEK>u>=><O;q@b>?C@J><;T?P@GEK@vg=?>H;@NDT@UOOV

�

FTDmR�3$��������"�X3$���Y�1�&"'Z
p;E?R�� �!0�5��� � !"�����
����
	�����
jDR�4$��5���&�#!!�X'���)Y/$�"�/�"��"#/�!$�%&#��Z
pg<w;H?R���	����������������������� �!"�#�!

�

�$��)�4$��5�&�̂����#���x �')�x �!"�#�&��$�"��!�"$���#/�!$�%!�"���1�����1#��"$��������������/#�)�"#�S��'#�%��"�0���1
��5(

�

pCGE;@WGmTG?q@BVsV

��#y�'"��������



����������	�
��� ���������	����������������������� �!"�#�!

$""%!	������&�##���&'#������� �
�(�)*�+',������-.��/*%"-!���'$*���-%���"$�0*"$���0�1	�,,�
�+���+,�������-!��%�*�!��1	�,,�
�+���+,����2 ���


��#3�'"���������

4+�56��+5�
�5�

��������#�"�7"���"�

���.��!��8�"9���:���5���������������

4���6���5�+�,�

��;<=>?@<AABAACDEF<AABAGHI<=EEJABAAK?FJ<LMFAAAA

NEFO?L<F@?HP?@QARE@<S��$�!����������0���9��""�'$���"!�����'#�1�0��"������0���9�T��%�#"�'"�0�T9�������%��.�����&�:1�9# �$�.����'��.�0

"$�!��������������#���%���!���#"�19� !�����0��"��9�T9���" �������"�"#�"$��!��0�����0�0���"��"$�!�'#%9�1�#��9# ��!9!"��&��$��)�9# &

�
U� #"�0�"�V"�$�00��W

ND<XQPAYZA[E>>A\'���)]/$�"�/�"��"#/�!$�%&#��̂ �#���� ��,���
����"��
	�,���
�#	�����!!�����"#��\������"#�]�����&'#�̂

����!!��_

�

����!��!���7$���̀!�a �!"�#�!�T��#/&��8# �0�9# �%���!����.�������'�����"�9# ��'#�.�����'��"#�0�!' !!�$#/�"$�9�!$# �0
T����!/���0&

�

�$��)!b

�

�$�"�/�"����#/�!$�%�8���)

+,,,�c��"#���#�0���&d&�e#V��+�

�������!T ������'$�������5�


����%$#��	�����&�5,&+����V��

��V	�����&�5,��
�


IP<XJfgD?@<gH@<X@EgF>D?hZEXi

jOO?I<AkElX>SAAmEFnol<n;<LnoDlX>ApSqqAHZrZA@EAsSqqAhZrZ

MACP<Li<AYPP<i?HFI<A@EA@D<AGPHiAEOA@D<AtF?@<LAu@H@<>AEOAYr<X?IHvAHFLA@EA@D<AwxCtyKMNAOEXAgD?IDA?@A>@HFL>vAjF<
RH@?EFvAtFL<XA[ELvAMFL?z?>?=P<vAg?@DAK?=<X@QAHFLA{l>@?I<AOEXAYPPZ

�

GXErS�7$��������"�\7$���]�1�&"'̂
u<F@S����0�9��� � !"�����
�����	�����
oES�8$��9���&�#!!�\'���)]/$�"�/�"��"#/�!$�%&#��̂
ul=|<I@S���	����������������������� �!"�#�!



����������	�
��� ���������	����������������������� �!"�#�!

$""%!	������&�##���&'#������� �
�(�)*�+',������-.��/*%"-!���'$*���-%���"$�0*"$���0�1	�,,�
�+���+,�������-!��%�*�!��1	�,,�
�+���+,����2 +��


�

##0��#������3$��4��

�

5�$�0���'$��'��"#�.�!�"�"$��!�"��"#0�4��/$�'$���#!����1�/��#���6 �!"�#�!�5����$#%����4# �'�����!/��&

5�0�0��#"�!�����"#��#1�/�"�����!�#��"$��/�!"�!�0��#1�"$��"�����"$�"�/# �0���6 ������4�!#�"�#1������������&��.����1"��
4�!"��0�47!�$��.4�������"$�4�/����!#1"�8 "��#"�� 004&��$�!������!�'# �0�!��%�4�8��8��0��0����!"#���#��/# �0�8�
"�)���'����#1��1�"$��"�����/�!���! �1�'�!&�9#�"$�!������!�8�'#�����%�!!�8����"�'��"����"���!�#1�"$��4���(
5�������0!�"#�"$��8��0����'���4# �"�������/$�"�)��0�#1�8 0��"�"$���#/�!$�%�$�!�������0(�:�""���3���)�/# �0�8�
�#.����0�84�������0�/# �0���6 ��������/�8��0���8��# "�#1�"$��1�##0%��������.�"�#��#1�"$��'���)��/$�'$�/# �0
�11�'"�"$��0�!����#1�"$��"�����'�#!!���&

�

�$��)!���0�$�.��������"�/��)��0;

�

<=>?@AB>CD>EFAGHIH

��#J�'"���������

K+�LM��+L�
�L�

��������#�"�N"���"�

���.��!��3�"4���5���L���������������

K���M���L�+�,�

��O@PQRE@AASAAG=T?@AASAU>V@PTTWASAAXR?W@YZ?AAAA

[T?\RY@?ER>]RÊA_TE@̀��$�!����������0���4��""�'$���"!�����'#�1�0��"������0���4�8��%�#"�'"�0�84�������%��.�����&�51�4# �$�.����'��.�0

"$�!��������������#���%���!���#"�14� !�����0��"��4�84���" �������"�"#�"$��!��0�����0�0���"��"$�!�'#%4�1�#��4# ��!4!"��&��$��)�4# &

�

UDTC �̀3$��4���&�#!!�a����"#	'���)b/$�"�/�"��"#/�!$�%&#��c
<@?È�� �!0�4��� � !"�
����
����
	�,���
dT̀�N$��������"�eN$���b�1�&"'f
<gPh@VÈ���	����������������������� �!"�#�!

�

N$����i

�

57��!#��4��8 "�5�0#�7"�)�#/�"$����!/���"#�"$�"�6 �!"�#���"�"$�!�%#��"&��j�'��"$��8�0�0��0�����%�!!�!��"$�����)!�-���'���"�#�
�0.�!#�4�3#���""���K���3M�/������.��/�"$��8�0!���0���)������'#����0�"�#��"#�"$��"#/�!$�%�8#��0��/$#�/����"$���$�.�
"#��%%�#.��"$���k%��0�" ��&��5�0#�)�#/�"$�����3�$�!������"����#�����+���"�/$�'$�"$�4�%����"#���.��/�"$��8�0!���0���)�
"$����'#����0�"�#�&���$���"$��"#/�!$�%�8#��07!���k"����"�����1"���"$�"��!�#�������� ���!!���!%�'�������"����/����"#�8�
!'$�0 ��0&

a� #"�0�"�k"�$�00��c



����������	�
��� ���������	����������������������� �!"�#�!

$""%!	������&�##���&'#������� �
�(�)*�+',������-.��/*%"-!���'$*���-%���"$�0*"$���0�1	�,,�
�+���+,�������-!��%�*�!��1	�,,�
�+���+,����2 3��


456745689:7;������"#�<�����&'#�= �#���� ��,���
����"��	�����
�#	�>?$��@���&�#!!>�;'���)</$�"�/�"��"#/�!$�%&#��=

?$��@����A�"$��)���!/������B@�!��0�"$���"$�!��""�'$�0��#') %��!������������0���#1�����!�#1�'#�'���&

���'# �0���!#�!��0�"$���# ���������0�!'��%"�#��#1��0���� %���0�!�1�C�!��!�����1����'�&���$# �$"!�#��"$�"(

�$��)!�
����!!�

D� #"�0�"�C"�$�00��E

F9GGH57IJ7K587LM5LG7N99N6579O5MOH5P7L5MHL67Q9RSTU7IVWXYXZ[X[\]UĴ
�����_

à5Mb67c]7d9GG7;'���)</$�"�/�"��"#/�!$�%&#��= �#���� ��,���
����"��	�+���
�#	��������"#��;������"#�<�����&'#�=

����!!��e

�

Af���1#�/��0�"$����%�@# �%�#.�0�0g�"$�"f!��##0���1#&�

�

A�1# �0�!#���/#�0�������"$�������������%%��'�"�#��"$�"�Af���!��0�$��&

�

Af���B''�@# &���$��)!h

�

�$�"�/�"����#/�!$�%�?���)

+,,,�i��"#���#�0���&j&�k#C��+�

�������!B ������'$�������3�


����%$#��	�����&�3,&+����C��

��C	�����&�3,��
�


R65MSlPaH85PL85M89P:GaHU]9MN

m̂ ĤR57n9TMGo7749:pqT5pK5JpqaTMG7roXX7L]Q]7897soXX7U]Q]

t7u65JN57c665NHL:R578978a57v6LN79̂78a57w:H85J7x8L85G79̂7cQ5MHRLy7L:J78978a57IVuwzFt̀7̂9M7PaHRa7H87G8L:JGy7m:5
{L8H9:y7w:J5M7d9Jy7t:JHOHGH|65y7PH8a7FH|5M8b7L:J7}TG8HR57̂9M7c66]

�

D� #"�0�"�C"�$�00��E

à5Mb67c]7d9GG7;'���)</$�"�/�"��"#/�!$�%&#��= �#���� ��,���
����"��	++���
�#	�����!!�����"#��;������"#�<�����&'#�=



����������	�
��� ���������	����������������������� �!"�#�!

$""%!	������&�##���&'#������� �
�(�)*�+',������-.��/*%"-!���'$*���-%���"$�0*"$���0�1	�,,�
�+���+,�������-!��%�*�!��1	�,,�
�+���+,����2 ,��


�34��

�

�$�"�/�"����#/�!$�%�5���)

+,,,�6��"#���#�0���&7&�8#9��+�

�������!: ������'$�������;�


����%$#��	�����&�;,&+����9��

��9	�����&�;,��
�


<=>?@ABCDE>BFE>?EGBHICDJKG?L

MNND<>OPGQ?IROOSGHTUQ>TV>WTUCQ?IOXRYYOFKZKOEGO[RYYOJKZK

\O]=>WL>Ô==>LDFH<>OEGOEC>O_=FLOGNOEC>ÒHDE>WOaEFE>IOGNÔZ>?D<FbOFHWOEGOEC>Ocd]̀ ef\gONG?OBCD<CODEOIEFHWIbOMH>
hFEDGHbÒHW>?OiGWbO\HWDjDIDk=>bOBDECOfDk>?ElOFHWOmQIED<>ONG?Ô==K

�

_?GZR�5$��n���&�#!!�o'���)p/$�"�/�"��"#/�!$�%&#��q
a>HER��#�0�n��� � !"�,���
����	+����
UGR�rs$��������"r�os$���p�1�&"'q
aQkt><ER���	����������������������� �!"�#�!

�

u��s$����v

�

s#��n�1#��"$��0���n������!%#�!��"#0�n&��4����0�0�!#����!!�!"��'��1�#��# �����5�'$���%��!#��"#���!/���n# ��w �!"�#�!&

�

���0�0��#"�$�.�����#"�#1�!�#/�"$�!�%�!"�/��"������0�/��$�.��$�0���%��""n�0�n�!%�������0�! ������!#�4x��! ���"$�����!�x"
� '$����"$��/�n�#1�/�"�����!�# "�"$�������$"��#/&���"�#���"�����"$�������/�"������/�!����! ��0�"#�:������9'�!!�#1��


1��"���0�'#�%��"��n���%�!!�:��&�

�

�"�"$��! ���!"�#��#1�# �����5�'$���%��!#���4�����""�'$��������%�/$�'$����$"�:���#���$��%1 �&�

�

��!#��$�����!�!#���.��:�����# "�#1�# ��! ''�!!1 �����0����.��!��5# �"n����������"��%%��'�"�#��/$�'$���n�$��%&

�

�9'��%"��#&��	

�#!!����#�0���" ���������y����z�/�!�"$�����$"�#1�/�n�1#���#!!����#�0�:�"/����5##)��#�0���0�s)����#���#��"��#�0&
�$��"�����/�!������w �!$�0�"#��$�"�/�"����#/�!$�%�:n�"$�����0����.��!��5# �"n��#�0�5#���!!�#��#��� � !"�+������&�
4"��!��#/���;;�1��"�/�0�����$"�#1�/�n���" ����"�������%%�#9���"��n�������!��������"$&�

�

��%#�"�#��#1�"$�!�"������ �!�"$�# �$����#/������"$�"�$�!�:�'#����9"�����n�/�"���0�� ""�0�:n�.�$�'���"��11�'&

���



����������	�
��� ���������	����������������������� �!"�#�!

$""%!	������&�##���&'#������� �
�(�)*�+',������-.��/*%"-!���'$*���-%���"$�0*"$���0�1	�,,�
�+���+,�������-!��%�*�!��1	�,,�
�+���+,����2 ���


��$��%�#3�'"���'� 0�!	�

4�'���"������!�1��������5������0�! !"����5���/��)����%�"$�#.���/�"���0��#'�"�#�!

4���%��'����"���0� %���0��#1���5��0���1#��"��.��!����6�""���7���)

4���%�#.����"!�"#�!���!

4�5�#')�0��"#�!"#%�"$�� !��#1� �� "$#��8�0��#"#��8�0�.�$�'��!

�

���$�.��5�������'#�"�'"�/�"$�"$�����0����.��!��7#�!��.�"�#��9�!"��'"�:�79;�1#���!!�!"��'�����"$��%����������0
5 0��"����#1�"$�!����%�#.����"!&��$�<�$�.��! ���!"�0�"#�/#�)�/�"$�"$������"#���! ���/������5 ��0������"�����"$�"
��"���"�!�"$��0�!"� '"�#��#1�"$�!��/�"���0!��/$����'���"������!�1��"�����"#�"��.��!��"$�!�����&�����/����0�!' !!�"$��5�!"
��"$#0��/$�"$����"��!���/##0���5#��0/��)��' �.��"!���00����1����#��'� !$�0���"�����!�#����'#�5���"�#��#1�"$�!��!#� "�#�!&�
=#���#1�"$�!��!#� "�#�!���<�%#!��#"$���!�1�"<�'#�'���!���0��#�������"����'���!#�"$�!�'#���5#��"�#���!���%���"�.�&���$�
���)!���0���'���"�#���0.�!#�<�7#���""���$�!�������0�/�"$�"$�����0����.��!������#�������0�7#�!��.��'<�:���7;
��0�"$���79�/�"$�$#%�!�#1�%��"�������/�"$�"$�!�%�#3�'"���0�#"$������0�0�"�������%�#.����"�%�#3�'"!&��> ���#����!�"#
��)����!�1����" ����/��)����"�����1#��# ��'#�� ��"<���0�"$����������% 5��'&�����/# �0���!#���)��"#�/#�)�/�"$�"$�����7�"#
'���"������" ����/��)����%�"$�"#�6�""���7���)���" ����������!���1 " ����#��&�

�

�$��' ����"�1##"5��0����!�#�0��"##�����#/����0�0���%�0�"�0&���������%��������"#���!"��������/�1##"5��0����/$�'$����"!
' ����"�!�1�"<�!"��0��0!&���

�

�?'��%"��#&��	

���%����"#� !���79��0��!�"#�$��%�0�!������0�'���"����! !"����5���"�����!<!"�����0���)��"$�!��%�"$/�<!��#��
��.��#����"���<�1����0�<���0�����"����'��1���&��6<� !�������.�����0�#��' �.��"!��/��$#%��"#��'$��.����'#�%��"��<�0�<
/��)����"��������0 '����#���������"����"$�����0�1#��5#��0/��)!�"$�"�/# �0���@ ����1 " �������"����'�&��7 ����"�<��%#�"�#�!
#1�"$���?�!"����"����������#���#%���1�#����')�#1�"����'��#%<�'#.��������0���@ �����#/��������"����'�&�����/�����.�� �"�
���#.�"�.���%%�#�'$�!�"#���0 '��"$�!����0�! '$��!���'���!�0����.���#��#"$���! !"����5���"�������"�����!&��6<��#"� !���
������$��.<��@ �%���"��/��/����%��!��.��"$�����0���0���" ����$�5�"�"��"�)����'����"#��#"�0������#��0�!� %"�"$��"�������
/�"���0!��#��/�"��!$�0&�����%����"#� !������"��!<!"���"$�"�/������0 '��"$������"�.����%�'"�#1���A� !�����/$�'$����#/!
"$�!�"�����"#�5��!�1������!"��#�������0�5�����5�')���" ����$�5�"�"&

�

����!����"����)�#/��1�<# �$�.����<�1 �"$���@ �!"�#�!&�

B� #"�0�"�?"�$�00��C

DEFFGHIJKILHMINOHNFIPEEPQHIERHORGHSINHOGNQITEUVWXIJYZ[\[]̂[̂_̀XKa
�����b

cHQGFFNIcHQMEdIe������"#�f�����&'#�g �#���� ��,���
����"��	�,���
�#	�h7$��<���&�#!!h�e'���)f/$�"�/�"��"#/�!$�%&#��g

7$��<����"$��)!&��i�"$��)�/��!$# �0�1#�/��0�"$�!�"#���<�#"$��!�/$#���@ ���0�1 �"$��&��i�/������!#�!��0�"#�"$�!�"#�/$#�.��
���'$�!�# "�"#�����!�/���&�

�$��)�<# j
����!!�����"#�

>��� ��,���
�����"��	+k�����7$��<���&�#!!�e'���)f/$�"�/�"��"#/�!$�%&#��g�/�#"�	



����������	�
��� ���������	����������������������� �!"�#�!

$""%!	������&�##���&'#������� �
�(�)*�+',������-.��/*%"-!���'$*���-%���"$�0*"$���0�1	�,,�
�+���+,�������-!��%�*�!��1	�,,�
�+���+,����2 ���


3� #"�0�"�4"�$�00��5

6789:;<8=>8?@;ABCB

��#D�'"���������

E+�FG��+F�
�F�

H�����

�&%��I

��������#�"�J"���"�

���.��!��K�"L���M���F���������������

E���G���F�+�,�

��N:OPQ?:;;R;;A7S9:;;R;T8U:OSSV;R;;WQ9V:XY9;;;;

ZS9[QX:9?Q8\Q?];̂S?:_��$�!����������0���L��""�'$���"!�����'#�1�0��"������0���L�̀��%�#"�'"�0�̀L�������%��.�����&�M1�L# �$�.�

��'��.�0�"$�!��������������#���%���!���#"�1L� !�����0��"��L�̀L���" �������"�"#�"$��!��0�����0�0���"��"$�!�'#%L�1�#��L# ��!L!"��&

�$��)�L# &

3� #"�0�"�4"�$�00��5

6789:;<8=>8?@;ABCB

��#D�'"���������

E+�FG��+F�
�F�

H�����

�&%��I

��������#�"�J"���"�

���.��!��K�"L���M���F���������������

E���G���F�+�,�

��N:OPQ?:;;R;;A7S9:;;R;T8U:OSSV;R;;WQ9V:XY9;;;;

ZS9[QX:9?Q8\Q?];̂S?:_��$�!����������0���L��""�'$���"!�����'#�1�0��"������0���L�̀��%�#"�'"�0�̀L�������%��.�����&�M1�L# �$�.�

��'��.�0�"$�!��������������#���%���!���#"�1L� !�����0��"��L�̀L���" �������"�"#�"$��!��0�����0�0���"��"$�!�'#%L�1�#��L# ��!L!"��&

�$��)�L# &

3� #"�0�"�4"�$�00��5

6789:;<8=>8?@;ABCB

��#D�'"���������

E+�FG��+F�
�F�

H�����

�&%��I ��������#�"�J"���"�

���.��!��K�"L���M���F���������������



����������	�
��� ���������	����������������������� �!"�#�!

$""%!	������&�##���&'#������� �
�(�)*�+',������-.��/*%"-!���'$*���-%���"$�0*"$���0�1	�,,�
�+���+,�������-!��%�*�!��1	�,,�
�+���+,���2 �
��


3���4���5�+�,�

��6789:;7<<=<<>?@A7<<=<BCD78@@E<=<<F:AE7GHA<<<<

I@AJ:G7A;:CK:;L<M@;7N��$�!����������0���O��""�'$���"!�����'#�1�0��"������0���O�P��%�#"�'"�0�PO�������%��.�����&�Q1�O# �$�.�

��'��.�0�"$�!��������������#���%���!���#"�1O� !�����0��"��O�PO���" �������"�"#�"$��!��0�����0�0���"��"$�!�'#%O�1�#��O# ��!O!"��&

�$��)�O# &

�

�
R�#!!����0���"�����!��##����#.��.��/���������#') %���S
�
,�
��&%01T

I?7ULK<VW<X@99<R'���)Y/$�"�/�"��"#/�!$�%&#��T �$ ��� ���
���
����"��	�+���
�#	�����!!�����"#��R������"#�Y�����&'#�T

Z�!��Q�0�0�!��0�"$#!����!%#�!�!���0�"$���00�"�#����0#' ���"�"#�#���#"$���%��!#��/$#�$�!�'#�"�'"�0����/�"$�[ �!"�#�!&�
�$��)!\

�

�$�"�/�"����#/�!$�%�]���)

+,,,�S��"#���#�0���&̂&�_#̀��+�

�������!P ������'$�������5�


����%$#��	�����&�5,&+����̀��

��̀	�����&�5,��
�


DK7UEab?:;7bC;7U;@bA9?:cW@Ud

eJJ:D7<f@gU9N<<h@Aijg7i67Gij?gU9<kNll<CWmW<;@<nNll<cWmW

H<>K7Gd7<VKK7d:CAD7<;@<;?7<BKCd<@J<;?7<oA:;7G<p;C;79<@J<Vm7U:DCq<CAG<;@<;?7<rs>otFHI<J@U<b?:D?<:;<9;CAG9q<eA7
MC;:@Aq<oAG7U<X@Gq<HAG:u:9:8K7q<b:;?<F:87U;L<CAG<vg9;:D7<J@U<VKKW

�

w� #"�0�"�̀"�$�00��x



����������	���
� ���������	���������������������������������� ���!�����" �	�#������#��

$��%�	�����&������&'������ �#�(�)*�+',������-.��/*%�-����'$*���-%���$��*�$�����0	�,,���1����,�,�#�+,-��%�*���0	�,,���1����,�,�#�2 ���

34563457896:;<;;45789=>;<?5@A8;B

CDE6CFG6D9>?944H?9>6I6J8KK?46C8<L6M<7NH46OH<?56PN4E6QRSTUSVQVW
���������

XY4HZ56[@6\8KK6]'���)̂ /$���/������/��$�%&���_ !$ ��
 ������#�������	+��
�
!�	�̀ ������"�.���]̀ �����&"�.��̂ '����� '�'����'�&'�_

a�����̀ ������b

�

c� �����d�e ����%�)��fg�%$��������d�/����f���������/���g� ��h ������������$����������$�����0������������.����f��&�

�

�cd��

�

i$���/�����!�/��$�%�j���)

+,,,�k�������������&l&�m�n��+�

i������f ������'$�������1�#

!���%$���	�����&�1,&+����n��

��n	�����&�1,��#�#

A54Ho=pY?74p<74H78p9KY?q@8H>

rss?A46t8NHKE66389SON4Su4LSOYNHK6vEQQ6<@;@6786wEQQ6q@;@

x6G54L>46[554>?<9A467867Y46F5<>68s67Y46y9?74L6z7<74K68s6[;4H?A<{6<9L67867Y46CDGy|JxX6s8H6pY?AY6?76K7<9LK{6r94
M<7?89{6y9L4H6\8L{6x9L?}?K?~54{6p?7Y6J?~4H7Z6<9L6�NK7?A46s8H6[55@

�

FH8;E�̀ ������"�.���]̀ �����&"�.��̂ '����� '�'����'�&'�_
z497E�!$ ����g��
 � �������#����	���
�
O8E�'���)̂ /$���/������/��$�%&���
zN~�4A7E���������������������������������� ���!�����" �	�#������#��

�

a�����

�

�g��������̀ ������"�.�������d�/��)�0���j����� '�j����'�&��������%��.�����$�����������'����� '�����.�� �����f ����
������0����$���%��e�'�&�
�����/$������������������ �����#������#��(������g��%��������������$������%�')��&

�

!$��)�g� �

�

 ̀������"�.��



����������	���
� ���������	���������������������������������� ���!�����" �	�#������#��

$��%�	�����&������&'������ �#�(�)*�+',������-.��/*%�-����'$*���-%���$��*�$�����0	�,,���1����,�,�#�+,-��%�*���0	�,,���1����,�,�#�2 ���

��03�1����+#

!$��)�4� �0���5�������%��������0�6����� '�6����'�&�!$����0��������4� �%��.����$��%�� ��%��.�����$����� ���4�/��$
�'' �������0���������$������ ����54��$���'�������/��$�
7
��
�6�����6����� '�6����'�����%��.�����'����'���%����&

70�4� �/� �����)��������0���������%������'$�')�� ��� ��6��������������8������

�

9:;<=>;?@;A=B

C�&�6�������C%�'������

DE?,,#��#�����#�F�GE?�#����#�+��#

�

HIJKLM?NO?PQBB?R'���)S/$���/������/��$�%&���T !$ ��
 ������#�������#	�#�
�
!�	�U ������"�.���RU �����&"�.��S'����� '�'����'�&'�T

�����$����������&�

�

V$���/�����!�/��$�%�6���)

+,,,�W�������������&X&�Y�Z��+�

V������5 ������'$�������1�#

!���%$���	�����&�1,&+����Z��

��Z	�����&�1,��#�#

[MJK\] Î=>Ĵ ;>JK>Q̂ <BI=DOQK_

àa=[J?bQ:KBE??cQ<de:JdfJgdeI:KB?hEii?;OGO?>Q?jEii?DOGO

k?lMJg_J?NMMJ_=;<[J?>Q?>IJ?mM;_?Qa?>IJ?n<=>Jg?o>;>JB?Qa?NGJK=[;p?;<g?>Q?>IJ?qrlnstkH?aQK?̂I=[I?=>?B>;<gBp?̀<J
u;>=Q<p?n<gJK?PQgp?k<g=A=B=vMJp?̂=>I?t=vJK>L?;<g?9:B>=[J?aQK?NMMO

�

mKQGE�U ������"�.���RU �����&"�.��S'����� '�'����'�&'�T
oJ<>E�!$ ����4��
 � �������#����	+1�
�
eQE�6$��4��
&������R'���)S/$���/������/��$�%&���T
o:vwJ[>E���	�x�y!���
�z���	���������������������������������� ���!�����" �	�#������#��

�

{���!$��)�4� |�
���������$������������' ����0����$���%��}�'����$����$����$������'������$��!��.�����6��4���'���������
/�5����(

�



����������	���
� ���������	���������������������������������� ���!�����" �	�#������#��

$��%�	�����&������&'������ �#�(�)*�+',������-.��/*%�-����'$*���-%���$��*�$�����0	�,,���1����,�,�#�+,-��%�*���0	�,,���1����,�,�#�2 ���

3456789:;6<9=:>;76?=6@;:=8ABC9559DE<685B;F6GH76;D:=DA=8IJ

!$��)�K� �

�

L ������"�.��

�

�

�

MN98=59;O9?=B

P�&�Q�������P%�'������

RS;,,#��#�����#�T�<S;�#����#�+��#

�

UV �������W��$�����X

UV �������W��$�����X

�

�






